



BGIS
300 Sparks St, Suite 400
Ottawa ON K1A 0J6
Attention: Kenard Pineda, Project Manager

2026-06-06

Re: Substantial Completion - GOC374967 CPC K Repair Masonry, Sills and Inspect Cladding
1 Sandridge Rd, Ottawa, ON

Dear Sir,

Prospective Design Solutions (PRDS) was retained to complete the contract administration services for this project. Based on our site review and the information available to us, it is our opinion that the work has been substantially completed in general accordance with the contract documents. At the time of our review, all previously identified deficiencies had been satisfactorily addressed.

Yours truly,

Prospective Design Solutions (PRDS)

Richard Sutton, P.Eng.
richard@prds.ca
613.880.2842

